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James D. Beasley     STAFF’S FIRST DATA REQUEST 
Ausley McMullen     VIA E-MAIL 
P. O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
 
Paula K. Brown 
Manager, Regulatory Coordination 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 

Re: Docket No. 20200121-EI: Petition for approval of revised customer specified lighting 
tariff, by Tampa Electric Company.  

Dear Mr. Beasley and Ms. Brown: 

By this letter, Commission staff requests that Tampa Electric Company (TECO) provide 
responses to the following data requests: 

1. Paragraph 5 of the petition states that metered lighting in the LS-2 tariff is necessary to 
accommodate LS-1 metered customers who want to transfer to the LS-2 tariff. Please 
elaborate as to why and/or under what circumstances LS-1 customers would want to 
transfer to the LS-2 tariff. 

2. Can TECO deny a customer’s request to transfer from LS-1 tariff to the LS-2 tariff 
because of the condition and/or type existing lighting facilities? Please elaborate. 

3. What are the advantages for a LS-1 tariff customer to transfer to the LS-2 tariff? 

4. Please state separately the current number of customers taking service under the LS-1 and 
LS-2 tariffs. 

5. Please state each type of customer currently taking service under the LS-1 and LS-2 
tariffs. 
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6. Of the total LS-1 customers, approximately how many of those customers wish to 
transfer to the LS-2 tariff? Please provide any projections by year of the number and type 
of customers TECO anticipates will seek to transfer from the LS-1 to LS-2 tariff. 

7. Paragraph 5 of the petition and criteria under Special Conditions on Tariff Sheet No. 
6.830 indicate that TECO will take over ownership and maintenance of already metered 
lighting systems under the LS-2 tariff. Please discuss what criteria TECO will use to 
determine if it will take over and maintain the existing lighting facilities.  

8. If an LS-1 customer who has transferred to the LS-2 tariff later desires to transfer back to 
the LS-1 tariff and take over maintenance of the lighting facilities, can the customer do so 
without any penalties? Please discuss the standards TECO will use to transfer the 
customer back to the LS-1 tariff and to calculate any penalty or other cost(s). 

9. In the revised Tariff Sheet No. 6.830 under Special Conditions, a monthly Basic Charge 
of $10.52 is indicated. However, in the LS-1 tariff, this charge is listed as a Basic Service 
Charge. Please correct what appears to be a scrivener’s error. 

Please file all responses electronically no later than May 5, 2020, via the Commission’s website 
at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form. 
Please contact me at sguffey@psc.state.fl.us or at 850.413.6204 if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

/s/Sevini Guffey 
Sevini Guffey 
Public Utility Analyst 
 

cc: Office of the Commission Clerk 
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